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MEETING DATE: June 25, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution approving renewal of contract with Robinson

Enterprises, Inc., for Leachate Transport Services at the
g/lc%oouor(t)ney Road Closed Landfill for an amount not to exceed
450,

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is for FY 2024/25 and impacts the Solid Waste budget subject to
adoption of the FY 2024/25 County budget. Funding is provided by parcel charge assessments
and no budget amendment is needed. There is no impact on the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On June 20, 2017, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors (BOS)
adopted Resolution No. 17-322 awarding a contract to Robinson Enterprises, Inc., for Leachate
Transport Services at the McCourtney Road Closed Landfill on an “as needed” basis. On June
27, 2023, the BOS approved Resolution 23-326, renewing the agreement to June 30, 2024.

Ongoing Leachate Transport Services are needed at the McCourtney Road Closed Landfill.
Therefore, staff is recommending a renewal of this agreement (attached) for an additional one-
year contract term of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025, at a not-to-exceed amount of
$450,000. The contract will allow for the removal of more than five-million gallons of
Leachate from the storage tanks per year.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2. Leachate Transport Services Contract

Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager
Approved by: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works
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